From: AQUATHIN SALES & MARKETING [mailto:salesandmarketing@aqguathin.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2009 10:31 AM

Subject: RESEARCHER URGE MAKING BOTTLED WATER "A DISTANT SECOND CHOICE" IN FAVOUR OF
FILTERED TAP WATER

Importance: High

Dear Aquathin Dealer OnLine;
message for the recognition of "filtered tap water" as THEEEEEEEE choice over bottled water.

The researchers plan to urge Americans to make bottled water "a
distant second choice" to filtered tap water during their testimony
before a congressional subcommittee Wednesday morning.

Over the past few years, at least 60 cities in the United States and a handful of others in Canada and
the United Kingdom have agreed to stop spending taxpayer dollars on bottled water, which is often
consumed during city meetings ...and Aquathin Dealers are quoting POU alternatives.

| LOVE MY AQUATHIN I AND REMEMBER, THE NEXT BEST THING TO OWNING AN AQUATHIN
IS RECOMMENDING ONE TO A FRIEND !!

Let me know what you AquathinK !
Warmest regards to all...as well, your comments are always welcome and very much appreciated.

FOR THE BEST TASTE IN LIFE &

30 Years Pure Excellence

...Into another Quarter Century re-inventing the water industry !
Think Aquathin...AquathinK'!

(visit the all new www.aquathin.com )

* AN 1S09001:2000 QMS REGISTERED / CERTIFIED COMPANY - (IMS 0192) **
& 2008 PRESIDENT'S E STAR AWARD RECIPIENT ( visit www.aquathin.com/estar2008.pps )

Alfred J. Lipshultz
President & CEO
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P.S. "Splash NewsBulletins", "Forum Q & A", Biz Bank, Tech Bank and Quote Bank... ARE_ALL
FREE services to all Authorized Aquathin Dealers and their clients to keep you abreast of technology
updates and industry news.
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Stricter labeling urged for bottled water

By EMILY FREDRIX, AP Food Industry Writer Emily Fredrix, Ap Food Industry Writer
1 hr 32 mins ago

Consumers know less about the water they pay dearly for in bottles than what they can drink
almost for free from the tap because the two are regulated differently, researchers and
congressional investigators say in new reports.

Both the Government Accountability Office and the Environmental Working Group, a
research and advocacy organization, recommend in reports being released Wednesday that
bottled water be labeled with the same level of information municipal water providers must
disclose.

The researchers plan to urge Americans to make bottled water "a
distant second choice” to filtered tap water during their testimony
before a congressional subcommittee Wednesday morning.

Bottled water — an industry worth about $16 billion in sales last year — has been suffering
lately as colleges, communities and some governments take measures to limit or ban its
consumption. As employers, they are motivated by cost savings and environmental concern
because the bottles create unnecessary waste and can be hard to recycle.

Bottled water sales were growing by double-digit percentages for years and were helping
buoy the U.S. beverage industry overall. But they were flat last year, according to trade
publication Beverage Digest.

Beverage Digest editor John Sicher said some consumers are turning on the tap during the
recession simply because it's cheaper.

From 1997 to 2007, the amount of bottled water consumed per person in the U.S. more than
doubled, from 13.4 gallons to 29.3 gallons, the GAO report said.

The issue on Wednesday though, before a subcommittee of the Energy and Commerce
Committee, was less about waste and water quality concerns and more about the mechanics
of regulating bottled water.

As a food product, bottled water is regulated by the Food and Drug Administration and
required to show nutrition information and ingredients on its labels. Municipal water is under
the control of the Environmental Protection Agency.

The two agencies have similar standards for water quality, but the FDA has less authority to



enforce them, the GAO said, and the environmental agency requires much more testing.

The GAO noted the FDA also has yet to set standards for chemicals called phthalates, found
in many household products, while the EPA limits their presence in tap water.

In a survey of officials in all 50 states and the District of Columbia, the GAO found they
think consumers are misinformed about bottled water.

"Many replied that consumers often believe that bottled water is safer or healthier than tap
water," according to the GAO report.

The Washington, D.C.-based Environmental Working Group said in its report that consumers
do not get enough information to determine which water best for them.

Both groups said some bottled water brands include the same information required of tap
water providers on either labels or company Web sites.

The GAO called for more research but said the FDA should start by requiring that bottled
water labels tell consumers where to find out more.

Community water systems must distribute annual reports about their water's source,
contaminants and possible health concerns.

Consumers should know where all their water comes from, how it is treated and what is
found in it, said Richard Wiles, senior vice president for policy and communications for the
Environmental Working Group.

"If the municipal tap water systems can tell their customers this information, you would think
that bottled water companies that charge 1,000 times more for this water could also let
consumers know the same thing," he told The Associated Press.

The bottled water industry's trade group, the International Bottled Water Association, planned
to testify Wednesday that the product, — subject to the same regulation as other soft drinks,
teas, juices and other beverages — is safe. Additional standards apply for bottled water
products labeled as "purified water" or "spring water," among other labels, because they must
meet prove a connection to those sources, according to planned testimony from Joseph Doss,
president and chief executive of the International Bottled Water Association.

Doss said consumers can learn about bottled water by contacting the company, reading its
Web site and visiting sites run by state governments.

State safeguards for bottled water often exceed the federal, though they are less stringent than
for tap water, the GAO wrote.

The trade group declined to comment on the reports before they are released.
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